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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Pat Brady 

Subject: RE: Dockets 090445-WS (Grove Land) and 090459-WS (Bluefield) 

Thank you for the clarification, Pat. We will add this to the docket file. It has been assigned DN 

Tuesday, January 31,2012 1:06 PM 

006 17-12. 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 1252 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: Dockets 090445-WS (Grove Land) and 090459-WS (Bluefield) 

The reason for staffs earlier request to copy certain documents from Docket No. 090459-WS to Docket 
No. 090445-WS, as well as to copy one document from Docket No. 090445-WS to Docket No. 090459- 
WS, was pursuant to Grove Land Utilities, LLC and Bluefield Utilities, LLCs Motion to Rescind Order 
Consolidating Dockets, tiled 01/04/12 in Document No. 00045-12. 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:42 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Patti Daniel; JoAnn Chase; Stan Rieger 
Subject: Dockets 090445-WS (Grove Land) and 090459-WS (Bluefield) 

Dorothy 

The following documents need to be copied from Docket No 090459-WS (Bluefield) to Docket No 
090445-WS (Grove Land) 

09102-10 
09221 -1 0 
09282-10 
09455-10 
09512-10 

09714-10 
09774-10 
00579-1 1 
00870-1 1 
01269-1 1 
01 508-1 1 
02935-1 1 
03498-1 1 
04276-1 1 
04956-1 1 
07043-1 1 
00045-12 

On the other hand, the following document needs to be copied from Docket 090445-WS (Grove Land) to 
Docket No 090459-WS (Bluefield) 

09600-1 0 

08360-1 1 

Thank you very much for your help, 
Pat Brady 
x36686 

113 11201 2 


